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ODOT Comments Springdale Fire

GONZALEZ-GABRIEL Melissa <Melissa. GONZALEZ-GABRIEL2@odot.oregon.gov> Tue, Jun 17, 2025 at 4:26 PM
To: Rithy Khut <rithy.khut@multco.us>

‘ External Sender - Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links, and Requests for Payment or Login Information.

Hello,

It seems the current 60 feet out there should be sufficient. ODOT would not be recommending any
additional ROW at this location.

Thanks!
Melissa Gonzalez-Gabriel (she/her)
Associate Transportation Planner, ODOT Region 1

C:(971) 337-6681

Please note: This email, related attachments and any response may be subject to public disclosure under state law.

From: Rithy Khut <rithy.khut@multco.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 3:42 PM

To: GONZALEZ-GABRIEL Melissa <Melissa. GONZALEZ-GABRIEL2@odot.oregon.gov>
Subject: Re: ODOT Comments Springdale Fire

This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests with caution. Be conscious of the information
you share if you respond.

All good. Hopefully it isn't too much of an ask. Lmk if you need
anything from me.

Rithy Khut | Senior Land Use Planner

| use the gender pronouns he / him / his

Land Use Planning Division
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Multnomah County Department of Community Services
(503) 988-0176 | https://multco.us/landuse/

My core working hours are 9:00 - 16:00, Monday to Thursday with every other Friday
off.

If you have questions? Schedule an appointment.

Disclaimers:

« The following statements are not a land use decision and should not be relied
upon as such.

- This email is a public record of Multnomah County and is subject to public
inspection unless exempt from disclosure under Oregon Public Records Law. This
email is also subject to the County’s Public Records Retention Schedule.

On Tue, Jun 17, 2025 at 3:34 PM GONZALEZ-GABRIEL Melissa <Melissa. GONZALEZ-GABRIEL2@odot.oregon.gov>
wrote:
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